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July 29, 2016

Via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested

Meredith Corp.

1716 Locust St’

cfo WHNS

Des Moines, IA 50309

Re:  Valu-Net LLC (“ValuNet”); Notice of commencing operations under 47 CFR § 76.64(k);
Notice of principal headend under 47 CFR §§ 76.1607 and 76.1617;
KCTV and KSMO

Dear Sir or Madam:

On behalf of ValuNet and in accordance with 47 C.F.R. §§ 76.64(k), 76.1607, and 76.1617,
we provide notice of ValuNet's plans to deliver cable services and other services to customers within
the Kansas City DMA. ValuNet anticipates commencing commercial delivery of services within 60
days from the date of this letter. -

ValuNet principal headend is located at: 2914 West Hwy 50, Suite A, Emporia KS, 66801.
If you have any questions, please contact:

Jelinda Watts

Manager, Customer Operations
Valu-Net LLC

2914 West Hwy 50, Suite A
Emporia KS, 66801

Office: 620-208-5008

Fax: 620-208-5005

Email: jelinda@myvalunet.com

Sincerely,

"//44;// /4////9[//

Bruce E. Beard
Attorney for ValuNet

ce: Jelinda Watis
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August 2" 2017

Via Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested

KCTVS5/KSMO-TV
4500 Shawnee Mission Pkwy
Fairway, KS 66205

Attn: Jelinda Watts

Re: KCTV/KSMO-TV, 5/62, Fairway, KS

Dear Jelinda;

Meredith Corporation (“Licensee”), which is the licensee of television stations
KCTVS5/KSMO-TV Fairway, KS (the “Station”), understands that Valu-Net LLC (“Operator’)
intends to begin operating a commercial video service in the Kansas City Designated Market
Area (“DMA”). Nielsen Media Research has assigned Station to the DMA.

Pursuant to Section 76.64(k) of the FCC’s rules, Licensee hereby notifies you that it
elects retransmission consent status for Station for the current election cycle, with respect to any
and all multichannel video programming distribution systems serving the DMA that are owned
and/or operated by Operator, including but not limited to any system serving ValueNet.

Please contact me at 913-677-7131 or Linlee.Vanderhoof@kctvS.com to begin
negotiations for a mutually beneficial retransmission consent agreement.

Very truly yours,

Mike Cukyne, VP/General Manager

cc: Station Online Public Inspection File



